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Addendum No. 3

Subject: RFP for Turnkey Development Services for a New K-8 School
due Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 3:00PM

Location: 3001 Ryan Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19152

__________________________________________________________________________
This Addendum, dated October 9, 2018, shall modify and become part of the RFP
Proposal. Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall remain strictly in 
accordance with the original document.

Revisions to the RFP 

1. Exhibit A: Sample Pre-Development Services and Feasibility Agreement 
The correct link to Attachment A: Sample Pre-Development Services and Feasibility 
Agreement is as follows:  
https://www.philasd.org/capitalprograms/wp-
content/uploads/sites/18/2018/09/New-School-Pre-Development-Agreement.pdf  
This link is located on the Capital Programs “Request for Proposals” site directly below the 
link to the RFP for this Project.  

2. Attachment C: Building Trades Agreement 
Attachment C has been added – see response to question #11.  
 

Questions and Answers 

1. Question:  
On page 4-5 of the RFP it states:  
The Developer shall be responsible for financing the Project. Once the Project has been 
constructed to SDP’s standards and requirements, the SDP will purchase the completed 
Project for the GMP and the Developer will convey the Project Site back to the SDP. SDP 
may, at its sole discretion, elect to pay the developer during the design phase for design, 
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engineering, and surveying fees only under a separate agreement authorized by the Board 
of Education. The Developer is prohibited from using any portion of the Project Site as 
security for the Developer’s financing of the Project and shall ensure that no liens, 
mortgages or other instruments or restrictions are recorded against the Project Site other 
than those imposed by the School District. The Developer shall provide written 
notification to keep the School District outlining the Developer’s financing plans for the 
Project. 
 
Finance firms we have approached have concerns about no security on the building in 
form of lien, mortgage or other instruments or restrictions. As the building represents 
their security against the loan during the construction phase. It has made it very difficult 
and almost impossible to gain interest. Is there a way to relax the language to provide 
security for the financing but allow the project to move forward while the property is with 
the developer? The agreement of sale may not be enough to secure the loan. 
 
Answer: No.  
 

2. Question:  
On page 10 of the RFP it states: 
“Developer will acknowledge that prior to Settlement, SDP is required to obtain two (2) 
independent Appraisals for submission to the Commonwealth. Such appraisals must be 
consistent with and fully support the Purchase Price.” 
 
Developer is happy to work with SDP to provide information as needed for funding and 
other items for partners, including the Commonwealth. Are there any safeguards if 
appraisal(s) comes in lower than the cost to construct the building, particularly if there are 
costs that arise that are out of the Developer’s control, (i.e. overtime needed to complete 
on time due to extreme weather or natural disaster)? 
 
Answer: This is a Guaranteed Maximum Price Turnkey project. The SDP will purchase the 
building back, as appraised, not to exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price.  
 

3. Question:  
In Section 9.1.i under 9.0 Terms and Conditions of Resulting Agreement of Sale the 
following language occurs: 
Developer will acknowledge that prior to Settlement, SDP is required to obtain two (2) 
independent Appraisals for submission to the Commonwealth. Such appraisals must be 
consistent with and fully support the Purchase Price. 
 
Requesting that the specific terms associated with this SDP requirement for appraisal in 
the Agreement of Sale contract be shared, such as A) what occurs if the appraisals average 
higher or lower than the turnkey contract price, and B) is there a definition regarding 
"fully support the Purchase Price" so that construction completion timing and other 
factors are taken into account? 
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Answer: A) Please refer to response to Question #2. B) The question will be addressed in 
the development agreement.   
 

4. Question:  
Given the limited information, can the specifics on the financing model be included as part 
of the Pre-Development scope of work? 
 
Answer: Financing is wholly the responsibility of the Proposer. SDP has no preference for 
financing model.  
 

5. Question:  
Please advise on the level of detail desired for the response related to the financing of the 
project? 
 
Answer: Please refer to RFP Section 11 – Proposal Requirements. No specific level of 
detail is required; SDP must be assured of the financial viability of the Proposer.  
 

6. Question:  
Please provide information on the ownership structure of the SDP land on which the 
project is to be sited? 
 
Answer: SDP owns the entire parcel.  
 

7. Question:  
Please advise if there is the option of subdividing the land to accommodate the financing of 
the project? 
 
Answer: No.  
 

8. Question:  
Please advise if the restriction applies only to mortgaging the fee simple title of the project, 
or whether the restriction is broader than that.  If broader, please clarify the restriction. 
 
Answer: The restriction applies only to mortgaging the fee simple title of the Project.  
 

9. Question:  
If the appraisals for the new school as outlined in Section 9.1j do not support the $70M 
budget for the project and resultant school, how does the SDP intend to resolve the 
difference in cost/budget vs. the appraisal value when acquiring the new school? 
 
Answer: Please refer to response to Question #2. 
 

10.Question:  
Is the Phase 1 Environmental Assessment complete and available? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 2.  
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11.Question:  

Please provide a copy of the City of Philadelphia Building Trades Partnership Agreement 
with SDP as referenced in Section 7.0. 
 
Answer: Please refer to Attachment C.  
 

12.Question:  
Is the SDP amenable to a delivery date of the new school beyond the August 1, 2020 date?  
If so, what date would be acceptable to the SDP? 
 
Answer: No.  
 

13.Question:  
Should we provide comments to terms and conditions of the Pre-Development Services 
and Feasibility Agreement with our response to the RFP? 
 
Answer: Yes.  
 

14.Question:  
Please confirm that the work product as described in Paragraph 4a of the “Sample Pre-
Development Services and Feasibility Agreement”, shall not create a conflict of interest 
regarding unrelated matters involving the SDP by either the Developer or any of its 
representatives or consultants. 
 
Answer: Confirmed.  
 

15.Question:  
Is there a different agreement from the “Sample Pre-Development Services and Feasibility 
Agreement” that the SDP would propose for the payment of the Developer during the 
design, engineering and surveying fees as reflected in Section 7? If so, please provide a 
copy. 
 
Answer: There is no different agreement. The final terms will be negotiated between the 
SDP and the successful Proposer.  
 

 
End of Addendum #3 
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